WILLIAMSON COUNTY
Leslie Mitchell, CPPO, CPPB
1320 West Main Street, Suite 130
Franklin, Tennessee 37064
{615) 790-5868
lesliem@williamson-tn.org

November 21, 2017

Addendum #1 for Bid for Fire Alarm at Public Library
Bid Opening Date November 30, 2017

Following are questions received and Williamson County’s responses regarding the above bid:

What are the part numbers for the equipment specified?
Silent Knight non-proprietary

Is there any demo required?
Remove old system and replace with new

Is the cable/wire infrastructure to be replaced?
No

Is current system design up to code?
As far as we know. It is up to the contractor to make sure it is up to code when

finished.
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What is the work schedule (after hours, weekends....)?
Preferably during open hours, but other arrangements can be made for after hours if

needed.
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Are plans of the existing buildings and/or fire alarm system plans available (hard copy,

PDF, AutoCAD)?
Plans will be provided by CD and uses DWG format.

Will fire watch be required?
Williamson County will provide Fire Watch if needed.
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Building consists of 12+/- manual pull stations, 30 +/- Photo smoke detectors, 24+/- duct
detectors, 2 +/- heat detectors, 3 +/- waterflow switches, 4 +/- Supervisory switch. 12 +/-
strobes, 45 +/- Horn/strobe.

Contractor will provide schematic of devices to correspond with panel legend.

Upgrades of new devices to bring building up to code if needed.
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REVISED
Minimum Specifications
Replacement of Fire Alarm System
Williamson County Public Library, 1314 Columbia Avenue, Franklin, TN 37064

Mandatory pre-bid conference will be held at the site on Tuesday, November 21,2017 at 1:00 p.m.

Williamson County Property Management is in the process of standardizing all fire alarm panels to the
Silent Knight System as current systems expire.

Scope of work:

Removal of current fire alarm system and replacement with an equivalent Silent Knight Non-Proprietary
Panel and Equipment. All bids to include Fire Watch if needed. Contractor responsible for all permits.

Items to include for replacement:

| Silent Knight Fire Alarm Control Panel
2 Power Supplies

1 Remote Annunciator

12 Manual Stations

35 Smoke Detectors

3 Flow Switch Connections

8 Tamper Switch Connections
8 Heat Detectors

46 Duct Smoke Detectors

23 Remote Indicators

33 Relays

45 Horn/Strobes

12 Strobes

Total Bid $

Estimated time to complete work after notice to proceed

The bidder has received the following addenda:

Addendum # Dated
Addendum # Dated
Company Name

Physical Address

Remittance Address
Authorized Signature
Printed Name
Phone Fax
Email Address
Date




